

ᐃᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ
ᐱᐱᐱ 180
ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ
X0A 0S0



Hamlet of Pond Inlet
P.O. Box 180
Pond Inlet, Nunavut
X0A 0S0

Fax Cover Sheet

To: Nunavut Water Board

From:

- ☐ David Oamaniq, Mayor
☐ Malachi Arreak, S.A.O.
☐ Jesse Nutarak, Interim A.S.A.O./Finance
☐ Mona Milton, A/P Payroll
☐ David Arreak, Exec. Secretary-Council
☒ Monica Milton, W/S Clerk
☐ Sayla Palluq, Clerk/Receptionist
☐ Naomi Enook, Comm. Wellness Cord.
☐ Silas Takawgak, Comm. Lands Adm.
☐ Jimmy Merkosal, Bylaw Officer
☐ Joseph Maktar, Rec. Coord.
☐ Colin Saunders, C.E.D.O.

Fax: 867-8360-6367

Phone: 360-6338

Date: March 31, 06

Re: Truckfill Station

Pages including cover sheet

Original to follow Yes ☐ No ☒

☐ Urgent
Comments:

☒ For Review

☐ Please Comment

☐ Please Reply

This is to inform you that our truckfill station went down early this morning. So, we are getting our water directly from the lake. We are testing every load before delivery. They found out what was wrong with TFS and it is in the process of shipment but our forman didn't really want to wait so he is looking to see if we can get it from nearest resource. To top this all off, we had a short circuit in our office and we have only partial power, that's why it took a while to fax.

Thanks,

Lolo

* TFS = Truck Fill Station

Nunavut Water Board

MAR 31 2006

Public Registry